

Wednesday, July 24, 2019 SETRAC Conference Center, 1111 N. Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008

Page 1 of 4

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
Presenter: Dr. Sean Savitz Topic: Call to Order/Approval of Minutes	Dr. Sean Savitz called the meeting to order and welcomed the group. Committee members attending by phone will need to e-mail the two code words given during the meeting to Tonya Carter immediately after the meeting to receive credit for attendance. BALLOONS and TREES	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Allison Capetillo Topic: Houston Grant: Improving Treatment Rates in Eligible Patients	Allison noted the AHA has received support from Genentech to combat the RI TM issue. Funds have been granted. Houston selected as pilot market among Boston and Philadelphia. This is a subproject under Target Stroke. Noted having free range to cater to Houston needs. Definition of disabling reviewed. Any remaining deficit the patient or practitioner considers potentially disabling. Questions to identify disabling reviewed. Target stroke performance 2010-2018 reviewed and showed great improvement. Tools reviewed. Easy button report will launch in the Fall for patients that arrive in the window with no contraindications. Requested members fill out feedback questionnaire. Noted members can place ED representative on feedback form. Upcoming events reviewed. Flyers provided and will also be sent to committee members.	The committee has no further recommendations
Presenter: Donald Garrett Topics: Quarter 1 Data Review	All data reviewed. Stroke volumes have increased. Pending one hospital's data. Noted monitoring the 4% as the prehospital stroke algorithm is rolled out. This will be captured on the jot form. Inquired if there has there been any discussion about perfusion for the 67% >3.5hr. Members noted the lack of rapid read and proper CT machine. Consents are obtained prior to advanced imaging. Dr. Savitz agreed to share consents with the committee. Inquired if primaries will ever obtain the equipment for advanced imaging. Noted increase in RI/TM. Dr. Savitz noted prior anticoagulant is also a question being discussed nationally. Aaron from MH Katy inquired about adding a field that states, "patient returned to baseline". SETRAC database is adding this option. In the meantime, these patients are being put in the "other" category.	Dr. Savitz to share consents with committee



Wednesday, July 24, 2019 SETRAC Conference Center, 1111 N. Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008

Page 2 of 4

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP	
	RI/TM blinded data by hospital reviewed. Percentages will be broken down by patients that arrived in the 4.5 hr window. Will take to data committee and discuss if this can be placed in the CEO report or just used as a quality improvement tool. Recommended baseline number for hospital interventions. Recommended adding the NIHS score.		
Presenter: Donald Garrett Topic: Stroke Data Subcommittee	LVO data form was sent to comprehensive facilities. Will get with AHA for report to pull data. New format may be coming out soon. Will coordinate efforts with those that do not use GWTG. Reiterated RI/TM definition will be changing soon. RI category will move to the "other" category which will be unacceptable. For TM, definition will change to nondisabling. Arrive by 3.5 hr will be changed to 4.5hr. Easy button EMS feedback tool will be available in GWTG. Feedback form will be available tomorrow. SETRAC to send AHA PPT to committee.	SETRAC will send AHA PPT to committee	
Presenter: Shelley White/Tonia Shelton Topic: Stroke Coordinators	Provided update from last meeting. Regarding start/stop time: Clock can stop when order is initiated, and same level of care is provided. Patient is on monitored bed when order is initiatednot just ordered. Depression screening is required but surveyors requested a more indepth screening. Transfer agreement required even when transferring within the same system.	The committee has no further recommendations	
Presenter: Diana Rodriquez/Suzan Styron Topic: Education Workgroup	Per Grace, Diana is planning to schedule the Farmer's Market at the end of October.	Amy to reach out to Dr. Rao for an update regarding ENLS	



Wednesday, July 24, 2019 SETRAC Conference Center, 1111 N. Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008

Page 3 of 4

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
	Regarding the ENLS course, Dr. Rao is willing to participate. Amy to reach out to Dr. Rao for an update.	
Presenter: Andy Adams/Marian Skewes Topic: Protocols Regional Stroke Guideline EMS Training Video	Stroke protocol leaders are reviewing stroke plan. Revisions will be sent out prior to next meeting for review. Will vote at next meeting. Last revision was 2015.	Revisions to stroke plan will be sent to members
	Andy noted the video has been completed. Online training is also complete. Currently formatting to a different software to ensure tracking. MCHD will share with the region. Will roll out to all EMS participants for an 80% compliance rate with CEUs. RACE and LANS quiz included. This could possibly roll out nationwide. MCHD will move to the LANS scoring tool. For hypertension control in the field, looking at moving to Cardene drip.	Committee to vote on stroke plan at next meeting
Open Discussion / Announcements	Tonia discussed the Department of State Health Services meeting in Austin trying to change designation requirements for stroke and trauma. Meeting will be held on August 19th. Document is not yet available. Increase in requirements to be designated at the State level. Noted information and link was sent out by SETRAC. Recommended if anyone attends, to share what is learned. This is the last stakeholders meeting to provide input. Suzanne discussed education on August 6th with Dr. Rachel Garvin. 4 spots remaining. Education is for neurologist and ER physicians. Flyers provided. SETRAC to send to stroke coordinators. Continued education discussed. Dr.'s Andrei and Anne Alexandroff will present at SETRAC on Taking your Stroke Program to the Next Level. D2N 30 minutes within 50%: Requested those with best practices share with the committee. HCA SouthEast is at 43%. MH Mem City are performing well. DNV noted they will not be including 30 minutes in their guidelines.	SETRAC to send education information to stroke coordinators. Members asked to share D2N within 30 minutes best practices.



Wednesday, July 24, 2019 SETRAC Conference Center, 1111 N. Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008

Page 4 of 4

TOPIC	DISCUSSION/RECOMMENDATION	ACTION/FOLLOW-UP
Next Meeting	Wednesday, September 25, 2019 at 2:00pm to 3:30pm SETRAC Conference Center 1111 N. Loop West, Suite 160, Houston, TX 77008	
Adjourned	There being no other items for discussion, Dr. Savitz adjourned the meeting.	